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From: Brandi Schuerger <bschuerger@smithvillemo.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 1:48 AM
Subject: RE: Code/Permits/Special assessment request / 401 NE 193rd Street, Smithville, MO, 64089.

 
 
Good afternoon,

 

Please see below responses:

 

Address: 401 NE 193rd Street, Smithville, MO, 64089.
Parcel: 01-918-00-09-008-00
Owner: Romeo Homes Kansas LLC

 

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and   demolition

 

  permits that need attention and any fees due currently. NONE

 

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently. NONE

 

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. NONE

 
 
 
 

 

Brandi Schuerger ● Permit Technician
City of Smithville, MO
107 W Main Street ● Smithville, MO 64089
Phone: (816) 532-3897
www.smithvillemo.org

 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 3:05 PM
To: Brandi Schuerger <bschuerger@smithvillemo.org>
Subject: Code/Permits/Special assessment request / 401 NE 193rd Street, Smithville, MO, 64089.
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